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From: William Collins
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Laura Hall
Subject: RE: RFR for Major Use Permit (UP 22-06); CEQA Exemption (CE 22-21), Morgan Valley

Temporary MET Towers:

Please make sure they get all applicable building permits.
Sincerely

Bill Collins, CBO, CASp

Chief Building official

County of Lake

255 N. Forbes St.

Lakeport, CA 95453

707-263-2221 ex 38123 (Office)
william.collins@lakecountyca.gov

From: Laura Hall

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>; mike.wink@fire.ca.gov; kim.sone@fire.ca.gov;
Christopher.Brooks@dot.ca.gov; sgutierrez@clearlake.ca.us; mike.wink@fire.ca.gov; csmith@lakecountyfire.com;
Fdchf700@yahoo.com; Steven Hajik <Steven.Hajik@lakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; Jack. <Smaley@lakecountyca.gov>; Scott DeLeon
<Scott.DeLeon@lakecountyca.gov>; assauacg@ah.org; sancherd@ah.org; Greg Peters
<Greg.Peters@lakecountyca.gov>; llcag@hotmail.com; PGENorthernAgencyins@pge.com; PGEPlanReview@pge.com;
William.M.Ratts@faa.gov; a.tyler@elemindiancolony.org; aarroyosr@hpultribe-nsn.gov; aroberts@yochadehe-nsn.gov;
cww281@gmail.com; kn@koination.com; sjelliott@hoplandtribe.com; sryan@big-valley.net;
scottg@mishewalwappotribe.com; admin@rvrpomo.net; terre.logsdon@sv-nsn.gov; THPO@middletownrancheria.com;
thpo@yochadehe-nsn.gov; Ibojorquez@yochadehe-nsn.gov; tanderson@rrcbc-nsn.gov; sryan@big-valley.net;
sryan@big-valley.net; rmontez@big-valley.net; cww281@gmail.com; l.brown.elem@gmail.com; rgeary@hpultribe-
nsn.gov; aarroyosr@hpultribe-nsn.gov; lrosas@hpultribe-nsn.gov; streppa@hpultribe-nsn.gov; EC@hpultribe-nsn.gov;
THPO@hpultribe-nsn.gov; kn@koination.com; sjelliott@hoplandtribe.com; mirivera@middletownrancheria.com;
jsimon@middletownrancheria.com; mshaver@middletownrancheria.com; THPO@middletownrancheria.com;
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btorres@middletownrancheria.com; sshope @middletownrancheria.com; mirivera@middletownrancheria.com;
TC@middletownrancheria.com; scottg@mishewalwappotribe.com; admin@rvrpomo.net; tanderson@rrcbc-nsn.gov;
terre.logsdon@sv-nsn.gov; thomas.jordan@sv-nsn.gov; Ibill@yochadehe-nsn.gov; jkinter@yochadehe-nsn.gov;
aroberts@yochadehe-nsn.gov; pkicenski77 @gmail.com; lakecocan@gmail.com; SunFace110@gmail.com; thpo@big-
valley.net; jrivera@middletownrancheria.com; jesse.gonzales@sv-nsn.gov; dbeltran@koination.com; tanderson@rrcbc-
nsn.gov

Subject: RFR for Major Use Permit (UP 22-06); CEQA Exemption (CE 22-21), Morgan Valley Temporary MET Towers:

Good Afternoon Fellow Agencies and Tribal Members,

This is a request for review (RFR) for Major Use Permit (UP 22-06); CEQA Exemption (CE 22-21) for the
Morgan Valley Temporary MET Towers project. I have attached the RFR with the proposed project description
and maps.

Please advise us if additional information is needed, which permits are required from your agency (if any), and of
your environmental concerns. Additionally, please advise if your agency recommends any modifications to the
project that would reduce potential environmental impacts. Due to the provisions of state law, it is essential that we

receive your comments as soon as possible but in no case later than June 23, 2022. Please email your comments to
laura hallﬂlabpnmm’nma oov, or mail them to the address listed in the letterhead of the RFR.

LAY Ui 12283 waaTAEL UV WidU QRAALTOS A5 A2 AN At AN U2 AN

Sincerely,

Laura Hall,
Senior Planner
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From: Brooks, Christopher@DOT <Christopher.Brooks@dot.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Laura Hall
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RFR for Major Use Permit (UP 22-06); CEQA Exemption (CE 22-21),

Morgan Valley Temporary MET Towers:

Ms. Hall:

Thank you for including Caltrans aeronautics in your notifications. Please advise the proponent to complete an FAA
Aeronautical obstruction evaluation before commencing any construction. The Obstruction Evaluation / Airport Airspace
Analysis (OE/AAA) website can be located at https://oeaaa.faa.gov/oeaaa/external/portal.isp.

Regards,

Clenistophen Drnoolid MAS AAAE-CM

Aviation Safety Officer

CALTRANS Division of Aeronautics

916-639-6297

https://dot.ca.gov/programs/aeronautics

From: Laura Hall <Laura.Hall@lakecountyca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Katherine Vanderwall <Katherine.Vanderwall@lakecountyca.gov>; Wink, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Wink@fire.ca.gov>;
Sone, Kim@CALFIRE <Kim.Sone@fire.ca.gov>; Brooks, Christopher@DOT <Christopher.Brooks@dot.ca.gov>;
sgutierrez@clearlake.ca.us; Wink, Mike @CALFIRE <Mike.Wink@fire.ca.gov>; csmith@lakecountyfire.com;
Fdchf700@yahoo.com; Steven Hajik <Steven.Hajik@lakecountyca.gov>; William Collins
<William.Collins@lakecountyca.gov>; Jack. <Smaley@lakecountyca.gov>; External, sdeleon
<scott.deleon@lakecountyca.gov>; assauacg@ah.org; sancherd@ah.org; Greg Peters <Greg.Peters@lakecountyca.gov>;
llcag@hotmail.com; PGENorthernAgencylns@pge.com; PGEPlanReview@pge.com; William.M.Ratts@faa.gov; External,
a.tyler@DOT <a.tyler@elemindiancolony.org>; External, aarroyosr@DOT <aarroyosr@hpultribe-nsn.gov>;
aroberts@yochadehe-nsn.gov; cww281@gmail.com; External, kn@DOT <kn@koination.com>; External, sjelliott@DOT
<sjelliott@hoplandtribe.com>; External, sryan.big-valley@DOT <sryan@big-valley.net>;
scottg@mishewalwappotribe.com; External, admin.rvrpomo@DOT <admin@rvrpomo.net>; External,
terre.logsdon@DOT <terre.logsdon@sv-nsn.gov>; External, thpomiddletown@DOT
<THPO@middletownrancheria.com>; thpo@yochadehe-nsn.gov; Ibojorquez@yochadehe-nsn.gov; External,
tanderson@DOT <tanderson@rrcbc-nsn.gov>; External, sryan.big-valley@DOT <sryan@big-valley.net>; External,
sryan.big-valley@DOT <sryan@big-valley.net>; External, rmontez@DOT <rmontez@big-valley.net>;
cww281@gmail.com; External, |.brown.elem@DOT <l.brown.elem@gmail.com>; External,rgeary@DOT
<rgeary@hpultribe-nsn.gov>; External, aarroyosr@DOT <aarroyosr@hpultribe-nsn.gov>; External,
Irosas.hpultribe.nsn@DOT <Irosas@hpultribe-nsn.gov>; External, streppa@DOT <streppa@hpultribe-nsn.gov>; External,
ec@DOT <ec@hpultribe-nsn.gov>; THPO@hpultribe-nsn.gov; External, kn@DOT <kn@koination.com>; External,
sjelliott@DOT <sjelliott@hoplandtribe.com>; mirivera@middletownrancheria.com; External,
jsimon.middletwonracheria@DOT <jsimon@middletownrancheria.com>; mshaver@middletownrancheria.com;
External, thpomiddletown@DOT <THPO@middletownrancheria.com>; btorres@middletownrancheria.com;
sshope@middletownrancheria.com; mirivera@middletownrancheria.com; TC@middletownrancheria.com;
scottg@mishewalwappotribe.com; External, admin.rvrpomo@DOT <admin@rvrpomo.net>; External, tanderson@DOT
<tanderson@rrcbc-nsn.gov>; External, terre.logsdon@DOT <terre.logsdon@sv-nsn.gov>; External, thomas.jordan@DOT
<thomas.jordan@sv-nsn.gov>; lbill@yochadehe-nsn.gov; jkinter@yochadehe-nsn.gov; aroberts@yochadehe-nsn.gov;
pkicenski77 @gmail.com; lakecocan@gmail.com; SunFace110@gmail.com; external, thpo.bigvalley@DOT <thpo@big-
valley.net>; External, jrivera@DOT <jrivera@middletownrancheria.com>; jesse.gonzales@sv-nsn.gov; External,
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dbeltran@DOT <dbeltran@koination.com>; External, tanderson@DOT <tanderson@rrcbc-nsn.gov>
Subject: RFR for Major Use Permit (UP 22-06); CEQA Exemption (CE 22-21), Morgan Valley Temporary MET Towers:

|TE)ETERNAL EMAIL. Lirﬁs/itachments may not be safe.|
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
laura.hall@lakecountyca.gov, or mail them to the address listed in the letterhead of the RFR.

Sincerely,

Laura Hall,
Senior Planner



